



SUMI ANNA MATHEW

DHA Pharmacist

Contact

+971569345240,
+971567247453
sumiannamathew8@gmail.com
Dubai,UAE

Personal Profile

To achieve my career goal in utilizing my Pharmaceutical competencies working as a team with physicians, nurses and other healthcare Professionals to provide optimal patient care.

I am DHA ,MOH licenced and having experience in Clinical Pharmacy and Pharmacy. My DHA Unique ID:36615593,MOH licence number:T10204. Both DHA and MOH exam passed in UAE.

Skills

- Multitasking
- Teamwork
- Time management
- Effective communication
- Leadership

Education

- **Doctor of Pharmacy (2012-2018)**
Sri Ramakrishna Institute of Paramedical Sciences Coimbatore.
Dr.MGR Medical University
- **ST.JOSEPH'S PUBLIC SCHOOL,INDIA (2011)**
Senior school certification
- **ST.JOHN'S SCHOOL, INDIA (2009)**
Secondary School certification

Experience

- **Pharmacist**
Life Pharmacy,UAQ,United Arab Emirates 2024-till date
 - Dispensing Medications
 - Patient Counselling
 - Medication Management
 - Inventory management
- **Pharmacist**
Oxygen Pharmacy, UAQ,United Arab Emirates 2023-2024
 - Dispensing medications
 - Insurance dealing
 - Patient Counselling
 - Maintaining stock levels in Pharmacy
- **Clinical Pharmacist**
Christian Mission Hospital, Kerala, India 2020-2021
 - Responding to drug related queries of all Health Care Professionals
 - Patient Counselling
 - Wardrounds participation
 - Managing all day-to-day functions of the Pharmacy
- **Clinical Pharmacist**
Apollo Specialty Hospitals Chennai, India 2019-2020
 - Checking Prescriptions/Indents/Auditing medication errors
 - Mixing of chemo drugs in the chemoadmixing areas per protocols
 - checking home medication/ADR/high end antibiotics
 - Compounding and dispensing of Pediatrics medications
 - Sound Knowledge in JCIA and NABH standards